Docket No. CC-2020-OGR-01-001

From: Robert or Sue Bixby

To: Kourtney Romine

Subject: Docket No CC-2019-OGR-01-01
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 03:34:00 PM

March 23, 2020

Idaho Department of Lands
Attn: Mick Thomas

300 N 6th Street, Suite 103
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050

| request Document No CC-2019-01-001, Snake River Gas & Oil requesting for a
300 acre unit inclusive of Fallon 1-10 well be denied..

My concerns are:

1. Section size from 640 acres, then AMI requesting change to 160 acres and now
Snake River Oil & Gas requesting 300 acre - why?

2. Why is the original section size of 640 acre not sufficient?

3. What is the advanage of this 300 arce section?

4. How will it affect existing leases and royalty of mineral owners in the original 640
acre section?

5. Is the request for sizing change for the benefit of mineral owners or the drilling
company's capital gain?

6. Does this sizing change determine when the Fallon and Barlow wells become
operational?

Northwest Pipeline is currently laying pipelines from Fallon Well to Barlow Well then
to Little Willow processing station which is done by running pipeline under Payette
River to the Barlow Well to EImore Road then back under the Payette River heading
to Little Willow. Running pipelines under our rivers and drilling within 300 feet of them
greatly concerns me as to the safety of property owners, land, waters, rivers and total
environment

Is it not the purpose of O&G regulations to protect the property and/or mineral owners
as well as our land, water and total environment? If this be the case, it appears that
they are being focused more on the drilling company's best interest.

| am not opposed to O&G drillinig in our state, but only if there are sufficient
regulations in place, as well as enforced, that willl ensure the protection and safety of
our land, water, rivers and total environment . If necessary O&G regulations should
be revised and enforced to ensure the same.

| request your response to my concerns and questions .

Please advise me of receipt of this email. Thank you.

Sue Bixby
2133 Maple Court
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